

Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

From: Jason Koh <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 4:15 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO); Lucas Chow (assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com); Assessment (claims@bifrostauto.com)
Cc: TG Lim (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: Finalisation of SLX 5878H

Dear Veron/Mr Lim,

Finalisation confirm.

Our LOD will follow in due course.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
Jason
BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD.

From: "Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)" <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Date: Monday, 28 February 2022 at 7:58 AM
To: Jason Koh <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>, "Lucas Chow (assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com)" <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>, "Assessment (claims@bifrostauto.com)" <claims@bifrostauto.com>
Subject: FW: Finalisation of SLX 5878H

Dear Jason,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Any updates.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 11:12 AM
To: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation of SLX 5878H

Hi Jason,

Without Prejudice

Attached is the adjusted estimate of SLX 5878H

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of LS \$4,150/- with 6 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)